FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIDN RQ-3
WASHINGTON, D.C. Déd

January 16, 1907

John C. Levy, Treasurcr

Midland County Republican Committee
PO Box 1040

Midland, M[ 48640

. Identification Number: COG109116

Reference: Fuly QQuarterly {4/1/96-6/30/96) and October Quarterly (7/1/96-9/30/96)
Reports

Dear Mr. Levy:

On December 24, 1996 you were notified that a review of the ahove-refersnced
reportfs) raised questions as io specific contributions and'or expenditures, and the
reporting of cértain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your January 8, 1997 tesponse is incomplete because you have n provided all
the requested information. For this response 1o be considered adequate, the followng
information ie still required.

-The totals listed on Lines 11{aXi) and 11{a}u), Colvmn B of the Detailed
Swmmary Page appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Yecar-$o-Date" ifal from your previous report to the
current "Total This Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct
Columm B totale. When an individual's ageregate exceeds the 3200
thresheld, the amount should not be deducted from the: Colunn B figure for
Line 11(a)ii}. Please amend your reporis and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this cormection.

If this information is not recaived by the Commission within fifteen (15) days from
the date of this notice, tha Commission may choose to initiate andit or legal enforcement -
action., '




If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Edward
Ryan on our koll-free number (800) 424-9530 or our local oumber (202) 219-3530.

Sinceraly,

ﬁ,ﬁ_,@,%’?____

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director







